
Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Matilda Sanders 
Friday, July 07, 2000 1 :30 PM 
Toni McCoy 
RE: Name spelling is incorrect in CASR Title 

Sure, that will be fine, and 1'11 fix it. Thank you Toni. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Toni McCoy 
Sent: Friday, July 07, 2000 1:29 PM 
To: Matilda Sanders 
Subject: Name spelling is incorrect in CASR Title 

Hi Matilda, 

Linda said you could do these minor CASR title corrections while she is out. 

Docket No. 000796-TC has James W. and Jelene R. Smith. 

Please correct Jelene to Jolene per the application. 

Thanks, 

Toni 
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July 5, 2000 

James W. Smith & Jolene R. Smith 
25800 Lake Amelia Way, #202 
Bonita Springs, Florida 341 35 

Re: Docket No. 000796-TC 

Dear Mr. & Ms. Smith: 

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for certificate to provide pay 
telephone service by James W. & Jolene R. Smith, which was filed in this office on June 
30,2000, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members 
will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative 
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 41 3-6248 
or FAX (850) 41 3-71 80. 

Please make notes as well that Commission Rule 25-22.005(7), F.A.C., requires 
certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, 
address, or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you 
will be expected to comply with this rule by advising us of any changes as they occur. 
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